
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

December 21, 2015 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 3



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, November 16, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources  

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover   Water Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Rick Olson  Globaltech 

 John McKune  Consultant  

          

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the November 16, 

2015 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 

19, 2015 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the October 19, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 4



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

There being none,  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the October 19, 2015 meeting were 

approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on General Diesel Spill 

Remediation – David Hayman 

 Mr. McIntosh reported the following: 

 A permit needed to be obtained from the County. 

 There are two alternatives to help remediate the spill: source removal and install an 

extraction system.   

 Source removal is less expensive and the insurance company agreed to proceed with 

that option two weeks ago. 

 During a final evaluation before starting the work, one of the engineers pointed out 

that by removing some of the earth around it for the source removal option there can 

be some undermining of the slab the generator sits on resulting in the soil not 

compacting properly after removal. 

 Further discussion with the insurance company is expected to conclude this week and 

the remediation process will begin shortly after. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Right-of-Way Permits 

for Comcast Communications, LLC 

 A. Installation of 4” PVC Bridge Attachment at Canal C1 at Atlantic Boulevard 

 B. Installation of 2-2” HDPE Conduits via Trench at Canal L-101 at Atlantic 

Boulevard 

 The Board reviewed the permit applications.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the right-of-way permits as listed above were approved.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amendment Work 

Authorization #108 for High Service 

Pumps 6 and 5 Installation at a Total Cost 

of $20,183 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed work associated with Work Authorization #108. 

Agenda Page 5



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #108 at a total cost of $20,183 was 

approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Phillips and Jordan 

Debris Removal Contract Renewal, 

Piggybacking off of Sunshine Water 

Control District 

 The Board reviewed the contract renewal with Phillips and Jordan. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Phillips and Jordan debris removal contract renewal 

was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Piggyback off of Palm 

Beach County Bid #11071C for the 

Purchase of Sodium Hypochlorite 

 Mr. Stover stated this is a continuation of a contract that is signed yearly for Sodium 

Hypochlorite.  They have provided the same pricing for the past four years and remains a 

piggyback off of a Palm Beach County contract. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the contract with Allied Universal Corporation for the 

purchase of Sodium Hypochlorite, piggybacking off of Palm Beach 

County, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Culvert Cleaning Bid 

 Mr. Frederick reviewed the bids and recommended Fish Tech for a total of $35,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the culvert cleaning bid was awarded to Fish Tech for a 

total cost of $35,000. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Request from Broward County to Participate in Conservation Pays 

Program 

 There was Board consensus to decline the request due to the fact the District has its own 

rebate program. 

 

Agenda Page 6



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Consideration of Resolution 2016-1, Establishing CenterState Bank as the 

District Depository and Designating Signatories 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed Resolution 2016-1, which formalizes the change of banks from 

Wells Fargo to CenterState Bank. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2016-1, establishing CenterState Bank as the 

District depository and designating signatories, was adopted.   

 

 Consideration of Resolution 2016-2, Amending the General Fund budget 

for Fiscal Year 2015 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed Resolution 2016-2, which reappropriates revenues and 

expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2015 general fund budget. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2016-2, amending the general fund budget for 

Fiscal Year 2015, was adopted. 

 

 Discussion of Lake Coral Springs 

 Mr. Cassel explained the District has flowage easements as well as an agreement with the 

HOA to do aquatic treatments.  It is disadvantageous to the District to continue providing aquatic 

treatments.  Residents are complaining and blaming the District for aesthetic issues the District 

does not have control over.  This is a private lake and resources from all residents are being 

expended on this area.  He recommends providing a 60-day termination notice.   

 Mr. Cassel will draft a termination letter to the HOA also notifying they are responsible 

for maintaining it in accordance with proper SFWMD permit requirements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the Board authorized the termination of agreement to 

maintain Lake Coral Springs.   

 

 Mr. Cassel also requested approval for Severn Trent Services to directly bill requestors 

for public records requests if applicable and in accordance with State Statutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor direct billing by Severn Trent Services to requestors of 

public records was approved. 

 

Agenda Page 7



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Mr. Shank asked if there was a response to the letter Mr. Cassel sent to the City Manager.  

Mr. Cassel responded he has not received a response. 

 Mr. Shank directed Mr. Cassel to notify the City Commission that the City Manager has 

been ignoring his letters.  Mr. Cassel will send a follow up letter to the City Manager and copy 

the City Commission. 

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.  The following was also discussed: 

 Mr. Olson stated Mr. Hanks is working on the final draft of the stormwater site 

development criteria. 

 Mr. Olson reported the contractor for the canal bank restoration project is 

demobilized.  The only remaining item is the maintenance of sod in one area and the 

installation of a fence, which will be done on December 1, 2015. 

 Mr. Olson provided the Board with a presentation on alternatives for Site 1A 

remediation, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record.   

The Board requested Mr. Paul Brewer conduct a survey and title search of the area to 

confirm it is the District’s responsibility.    

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 Mr. Daly reported he will be writing a letter to Waste Pro and will copy the City Manager 

regarding issues they are having with them.   

 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Missile Bores 

 A copy of the reports were included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part 

of the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the first manager’s workshop on strengths and weaknesses is 

tomorrow. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported the following: 

 He received a phone call this morning from the Assistant City Attorney.  He was told 

the District has been taken off their assessment roll going forward.   

 Mr. Shank stated the District received the assessment bill.  Mr. Capko requested a 

copy of the bill and he will follow up.   

 He asked the Assistant City Attorney about the refund and was told they were 

awaiting direction from the City Manager’s office.  There is a statute of limitation on 

the first four years the District can get a refund, which expires this Friday.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Board directed District Counsel to prepare and file a 

complaint against the City with regard to refunding of assessments.   

 

 

Agenda Page 9



November 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

October 2015 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland complimented the work on the canal bank restoration. 

 Mr. Shank addressed a phone call received from the City after a District employee 

made a complaint.  He stated employees need to address issues with their department 

manager and then it needs to go up the chain of command.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



1 of 3 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 107– AMENDMENT No. 1 
CSID WA No. 107.1 

NO.   GT-150506 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization, 

executed this          day of ____________ 2015, authorizes the FIRM to provide 

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT, 

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Four-Log Virus Treatment 

Demonstration Permitting, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 
No change. 

 
Section 2 – Scope of Work 

Add the following: 

Task 2 – Request for Information (RFI) Response Assistance 

The FIRM shall assist the OWNER in responding to RFI(s) initiated by the 

Broward County Health Department (BCHD).  The FIRM shall work with 

staff to address the comments and prepare written responses.  It is 

anticipated that staff will do the majority of the legwork with guidance from 

the FIRM.  A draft copy of the response shall be submitted to the OWNER 

for review.  Upon receiving review comments from staff, the FIRM shall 

finalize the RFI response(s) and submit signed and sealed response(s) on 

behalf of the OWNER to the BCHD.  An estimated 10 hours for an engineer 

is assumed.   

Agenda Page 12



2 of 3 
 

Assumptions 
No change. 

Section 3 – Location 
No change. 

Section 4 – Deliverables 
Add the following: 

• Draft copies of RFI response 
• Signed and Seal copy of Final RFI response 

 
Section 5 – Time of Performance  

Add the following: 
• Draft copies of RFI response within 2 weeks of receiving information 

from staff. 
• Final RFI response within 1 week of receiving comments on Draft 

RFI response.   
 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation  
Section 6 has the following modifications:   

• Change in total job price from:  $4,780.00 to $8,030.00. 
• An increase in job price of $3,250 reflects addition of lump sump 

price of $1,850 for Task 2 (10 hours for engineer and 2 hours for 

office) and an allowance of $1,400 (8 hours for engineer).   

Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment  
No change. 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 
No change. 

Section 9 – Insurance 
No change. 

Section 10 – Level of Service 
No change. 

Section 11 – Indemnification 
No change. 

 

Agenda Page 13



3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  three (3)  

pages has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly authorized 

officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf, effective 

as of the date herein above written. 

 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Witness 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 

_________________________________ 

Signature of President 

 
 
Dr. Marty Shank____________________ 
Printed Name of President 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 

 Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

 
State of Florida 
County of ____________________ 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of ___________, 2015 by  
 
____________________________ 
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_______Globaltech, Inc.__________________ 
Company 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President_____________ 
Name and Title (typed or printed) 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date 

 

 

Agenda Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 15



Shipping & Installation Address (if different than Billing) 

Customer: 

Department: 

Street: 

City: County: 

State: Zip: 

Tel: Fax: 

E-mail: 

Contact Name: 

Mailing Address: Same as Billing  

       Existing Customers Only: check box if Shipping & Install Address has changed. 

 
 

Customer Agreement 

FP Mailing Solutions 
140 N. Mitchell Ct, Ste 200 
Addison, IL 60101-5629 
Tel: (800) 341-6052 
www.fp-usa.com 

 

 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

 

 

 

RENTAL INFORMATION 
 

Quantity Item # Item Description Monthly Rate Rental Billing Delivery (select one) 

        Electronic Billing 

        Paper Billing 

        Rental Billing Frequency (select one) 

        Annual Billing 

        Semi-Annual 

        Quarterly Billing 

         

Term of Contract:     months Total Monthly Payment $ 
 

Terms and Conditions: By signing below, I hereby acknowledge and agree that FP’s standard shipping rates and the additional terms and conditions available on the FP website at 
www.fp-usa.com/terms-conditions are applicable to, and incorporated by reference into, this agreement. (If you do not have access to the internet, please contact FP directly at 
800.341.6052 and we will provide you with a copy for your records.) 

 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE (please complete all fields) 

Customer Acceptance of Terms Dealer Information 
 

Print Name of Authorized Representative: Dealer Name: Dealer #: 
 

Tel: Address: 
 

Tax ID: 
 

State: Tel: 
 

Fax: 

Authorized Signature: X Sales Representative Name: 
 

Date: Sales Representative: X Date: 
 

DEALER & INTERNAL USE ONLY   
 

New Customer 
 

Existing Customer Name Change 

Upgrade From:    

Renewal (no change of equipment) 

Change of Ownership 

Existing Account No.:    

 
 

Lease Company:     

Major Account:    

GSA Contract No.:    

State Contract No.:    

Master Billing Acct. No.:      

 Master Postage Acct. No.:    

 
 

Promo Code: _____________________________________ 

Package Code: ___________________________________         

Price or Terms Exception Approval (attach copy) 

Navision No.:____________________________________ 
 

  USPS® Location: (letter must be attached) 
 

  Tax-Exempt Certificate Attached 
 

 
FM_MG_RENTAGR_11 Page 1 revised 04/03/2014 

Billing Address 

Customer: 

Department: 

Street: 

City: County: 

State: Zip: 

Tel: Fax: 

E-mail: 

Contact Name: 

Deliver To: Dealer Customer Fulfilled from Dealer Inventory 

       Existing Customers Only: check box if Billing Address has changed. 

fp-usa.com 

Note: If a payment option is not selected, FP 
will default to Quarterly Paper Billing. 

Agenda Page 16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page 18



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

December 14, 2015 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Drafting final report.   

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R (new well).  Building department permit closed out.  Well in service. 

 Well 4R (new well).  Pathway restoration remains to close out building permit.  Bacteriological testing 

completed this past week.  Awaiting hard copy results to submit clearance to BCHD.   

 
WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In closeout.   

 Closeout documents being finalized.     

 Presented alternatives for Site 1A remediation.  

 Assisted in evaluation of side scan sonar.   

 

WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In progress 

 Drafting report. 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In agency review 

 Received Request for Information (RFI) #2 from BCHD.   

 Met with staff to review and determine response. 

 Drafted amendment to WA to provide additional assistance for RFI response.   

 
WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 Pump and Motor Installation – In progress 

 Order pump pedestal and waiting delivery for installation.   
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA#109 – WWTP Blower Study – WA submitted to staff.  Approval Pending.  

 WA #___ – Degasifier cleaning pump (WA in preparation).  Met with staff to review alternatives. 

 WA #___ – Margate interconnect (WA in development).  Awaiting direction from staff. 

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements (WA in development).  Awaiting vendor 

quotes 

Agenda Page 19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C. 
  

Agenda Page 20



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 380

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 13

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12

Agenda Page 21



      CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

  BOARD MEETING NOTES-- 12/21/2015  MEETING

         WATER TREATMENT PLANT - 12/10/2015

► Degasifiers - Meeting with staff, David, and Globaltech on 12/09 to determine how we 

should move forward with degas cleanings. We have put a lot of effort into determining 

what our cleaning trigger should be. In our case we are positive that the trigger for this 

 first cleaning should be visual, based on the amount of bio-foulants sloughing off the 

troughs and baffles in the towers. (See pictures below.) This mushy gelatanous substance

works its way to the transfer pump station and eventually to the storage tanks. The down 

side to this is that it will get into the distribution system and on into our customer's water 

lines. One can also see the discoloration (rust and sulfur) of the media and the outcome of 

a low pH cleaning. This decision to clean is not only being pro-active but based on our

findings also makes good common sense. In the meeting we have scrutinized Globaltech's 

quote for a pump and cleaning system, discussed where we could cut costs without 

destroying the integrity of the system, laid out the systems footprint, and what each party's 

responsibilities are. Globaltech will put together a work authorization with costs based on 

the outcome of this meeting and we will present it at a future Board meeting.

► 4 LOG - BCHD has come back to us with a second request for information before they 

will certify us for 4-LOG. They are asking for three more items, one of which will take a

month to complete, and incur additional expenses. (Troy can explain) 

► Well 4R - The collection and sampling phase of the completion process of the well has 

been done, and samples have cleared Bac'ts. The final stage of the process is for the hard

copies of the test results to be sent to the engineer and BCHD to await their final inspection

and approval before putting the well in service. Possibly by years end.

Agenda Page 22



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

December 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Work Authorizations Requesting Approval 

 WA # 109 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

There are no ongoing projects that are being worked on at this time.  

 

 

Operations 
 

Blower 1 repair 

 

 Staff is awaiting Plant E shut down before sending Blower 1 out for repair.  

 

Plant E is being taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Staff is in the process of shutting Plant E down.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 23



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

December 21, 2015 Meeting 

 

 
 Culvert cleaning project began 12/7/15 and should be completed 

before the board meeting. 

 

 The fence has been installed at Mrs. Epstein’s house in Eagle Trace 

and waiting to close out the permit that will complete the project.  

  

        

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 24



 

Departmental report, Water Distribution and Wastewater collection.  

12-21-15 C.S.I.D. Board Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

* Line-Tec is nearing completion of our Fire hydrant repairs.  

 

*there were 23 water breaks in the month of November, down from 34 the month prior 

 

* LMK has continued the lining Project for lift Station 8 with only minor setbacks. This was due to the 

unseasonal rainfall and high water table   

* We have begun field study among a handful of CSID high inflow and infiltration affected lift stations for 

the purpose of assessing future relining projects.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51


